From: <cle@alabar.org>

Date: August 7, 2018 at 8:01:01 PM EDT

To: <rsringo@piaba.org>, <abowers@piaba.org>
Subject: Course Accreditation

The following course(s) sponsored by Public Investors Arbitration Bar Association (PIABA) have/has been
accredited for continuing legal education in Alabama on 08/07/2018 . Please note that CLE Credits are
the total number of hours approved for the seminar, including the Ethic hour(s). Please be sure to read
the instructions at the end of the email to ensure compliance with the Alabama State Bar Mandatory
Continuing Legal Education Rules and Regulations and to ensure attorneys receive proper credit for their
attendance.

Course Title: 2018 PIABA Securities Law Seminar & Annual Meeting
Class ID: 203475

Start Date: 10/09/2018

Location: Bonita Springs, FL

Ethics Credits: 4.0

Total CLE Credits (including ethics if ethics granted on line above): 28.8
Delivery Method: Live Onsite

In accordance with Regulation 6.1., program attendance and the number of program hours attended for
each Alabama attorney should be submitted by the sponsor within 30 days of the course date to the
MCLE Department. Bar member identification numbers must be included. If the class is canceled please
notify the MCLE Department.

If you choose to do so, you may advertise as follows:
This course or a portion thereof has been approved by the Mandatory Continuing Legal Education

Commission of Alabama for a maximum of ___hours' credit, including hours of ethics (if
applicable).

As required under Regulation 4.6., each participating attorney shall be allowed the opportunity to
complete an evaluation questionnaire addressing the quality, effectiveness and usefulness of the
program. If requested, copies of the questionnaires shall be forwarded to the MCLE Commission. The
questionnaires must be maintained for a period of 90 days following this approved program. After 90
days, if copies have not been requested by the MCLE Commission, the questionnaires may be destroyed.

If you have any questions, please contact the CLE office, at P. O. Box 671/Montgomery, AL 36101 or by
phone at (334) 269-1515.



